November 17, 1998

FOME RELLIES |
Mr. Russell A. Powell 0 R P -0 5 2 L
Information Services Branch Ot Resort 7k RO~ 2&
FOIA/PA Section kolim OR Lo
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Ry Sroer

Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Powell:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552) and the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Coramission's (NRC) regulations (10 C.F.R. Part 9, Subpart A), please
provide copies of the following documents:

e Memorandum to D. Morrison from W. Russell, "Third Supplemental User Need
Request Regarding Potential for Loss of Emergency Core Cooling in a Boiling
Water Reactor due to Clogging of the Suction Strainers by Loss-of-Coolant
Accident Generated Debris," December 7, 1995.

¢ Memorandum to L. Shao from M. Marshall, "Expansion of Work Being
Performed Under GS1-101, 'Assessment of Debris Accuinulation on Pressurized
Water Rectors Sump Performance,” May 14, 1997,

These documents are listed in NUREG-0933, "A Prioritization of Generic Safety Issues,"
Supplement 22, as references 1691 and 1692 (page 3.191-1). A copy of this page is
attached for your convenience.

! would appreciate you: prompt response within ten (10) working days of the receipt of

this request, as provided by 10 C.F.R. Part Y and the NRC"'s policies. 1t you require
additional information, piease contact me at (202) 634-1439.

Sinc

Michael K. O'Mealia
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Reaults of research on BWR ECCS suction strainer blo

ckage identitied new phenomana and
faillure modes that were not considered in the

resclution of lssua A-43. In addition, erating
axpariance identitied new contributors to debria end posaibie blockage of PWR sumps, such as

degradud or fhiled containment paint coatings. Thus, this lssus was identifled'™' by NRA to
an axpended research effort to address these new safety concams.

CONCLUSION

A study is required to determine whethar PWR ECCS sumps are

ECCS operatian. An action plan'*? for the resolution
result, the Issus was considered nearly-rescived.
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